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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 10:05 AM

To: "Woon Choo Kwok'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M535083 VEH NO : GBB1844R DOA :31/10/17

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for GBB 1844R is $8k - $9k (EST) as at October 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; 'Vin's Automotive Group' <vinsauto87@yahoo.com.sg>;
'glen_enterprise@yahoo.com' <glen_enterprise@yahoo.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF : M535083 VEH NO : GBB1844R DOA : 31/10/17

OUR REF : M535083
VEHNO: GBB1844R
DOA : 31.10.17
Dear All,

Attach photos of our insured’s vehicle and a copy of COE /PARF Rebate for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Administrative Officer, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1330 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg &b et Wb 13/
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

w

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Wendy Tan; 'Vin's Automotive Group'; 'glen_enterprise@yahoo.com’; SUR
Subject: OUR REF ; M535083 VEH NO : GBB1844R DOA:31/10/17
Attachments: PHOTOS GBB1844R pdf; COE FOR GBB 1844R pdf

OUR REF : M535083
VEH NO : GBB1844R
DOA:31.10.17

Dear All,
Attach photos of our insured’s vehicle and a copy of COE /PARF Rebate for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Administrative Officer, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1330 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S ' G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

&
5

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BTV INSURANCE GROUP

ENTIALITY NOTICE

ling of this e-mail to any person

not the intended reci

-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privil
t han the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that atta
nlease notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, d

ribute or discle




VRL Application

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehi;le Owner Particulars

Business

Owmer ID Type

Owner ID 2588E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. GBB1844R
Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registraticn Date 08 Nov 2017
Vehicle Make MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model VITO111LA
Primary Colour White
Manufacturing Year 2008

Engine No. 64698051564127
Chassis No. WDF63960323432158
Maximum Power Output -

Open Market Value $37,945.00
Original Registration Date 01 Sep 2008

First Registration Date 015ep 2008
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid $1,898.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

Page 1 of 2

PARF Eligibility No | wl\\\\'l
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date - /g{’

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00 i

Intended COE Rebate Detalls Adcle (/7

COE Expiry Date 31 Aug 2018

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period{Years) 10

QP Paid $12,989.00

COE Rebate Amount $1,054.00

Total Rebate Amount $1,054.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2017

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT... 0871 1/2017
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e for your
pourite cart

ANNOUNCING Lake View Credit Pte Ltd & Lake View
as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the Sixth Consecutive Year SR

All Car Make or Model Search

@Username / Email Add

password

» Sign Up New

» Forgot Password

- . . B8
Post an Advertisement = “Lake View View our cars =
; i ¥ Credit Pte Ltd — -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 4 \£ =
B 1 » Low prices guaranteed -
$58 until it's SOLD! > Specialist in Japanesecars N
Henly Enterprises Co > Easy loan approval L
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling » All terms are negotiabl
Browse by Category ¥ Sort by Date Posted v |60 results
2 vehicles MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L A
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L Any Any 2007 Any Any Any A
Mercedes-Benz Vito 111L $54,800 $5,890 /yr 07-Mar-2007 2,148 cc - Van A
(COE till 02/2027)
Fuel Type: Diesel @
Well Maintain And Good Condition.
. Tags: 2007 Mercedes-Benz Vito, 2007 Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, L Details
Posted: 25-0ct-2017 o cadec.Benz, Vito, Vito, Used Mercedes-Benz .
Mercedes-Benz Vito 111L $30,000 $6,460 [yr 02-Jul-2007 2,148 cc - Van Available

(COE till 07/2022)
Fuel Type: Diesel
Spacious And Durable, Just Renewed COE. Sold As It Is.

Tags: 2007 Mercedes-Benz Vito, 2007 Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito,

ted: 21-Oct-
Posted: 21-0ct-2017 vy cedes-Benz, Vito, Vito, Used Mercedes-Benz

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation ) Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

e Details

Veh Type

60 Y results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or

stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used MERCEDES

BENZ VITO 111L, MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used MERCEDES BENZ VITO

111L Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our

nartner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart,com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart,com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Home

New Car

Used Car

Sell Car

Motoring Directory
Products Guide
Article

Forum

Tool & Tip

© 2004-2017 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

About Us
Careers
Contact Us
Sitemap

« Terms of Service
e Privacy Policy
« Personal Data Protection Statement



sGCARMART.CONM F SR Y s or i
UE LIV B APT Tf i1 o L THE T e Adl 1
THE ONLY PLA F FOR SMART CAR BUYFRS % JHE YEA « fexioonite cat A Car Make or Model Search

Car Insurance Expiring? || | Usemame/ Emai Add
We get you the cheapest insurance renewal BB  password

1 f Ccnnec! » Sign Up New Account
» Forgot Password

A-Assurance
Assurance in Insurance

Post an Advertisement ‘ ONE-STOP E
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ot idebckie o ek a
$58 until it's SOLD! ]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ABWINE
Browse by Category | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 60 results
2 vehicles MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L nee N
Model| Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L Any Any 2009 Any Any Any A
Mercedes-Benz Vito 111L $39,800 $26,220 [yr 19-May-2009 2,148 cc - Van A
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner, 5 Doors, No Repair Needed, Regular Servicing Done, New Paintwork, Well Maintained, Serviced Regularly, Flexible Loan Available At Low &
Interest Rate, Price Negotiable, Free 3 Months Warranty! ...
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd Q Details
1 Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz Vito, 2009 Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, -
POSE 00:MIVE2017 Mercedes-Benz, Vito, Vito, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz Vito 111L $15,900 $10,180 /yr 04-Jun-2009 2,148 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
2 Owner Only! 5 Doors, New Paintwork, Original Cushion, Beautiful And Clean Interior, Well Maintained, Serviced Regularly, Flexible Loan Available At
Low Interest Rate, Trade In Welcome.
L} Details
i Tags: 2009 Mercedes-Benz Vito, 2009 Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, Mercedes-Benz Vito, .
Posted: 16-0ct-2017 Mercedes-Benz, Vilo, Vito, Used Mercedes-Benz
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Tak Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 60 ¥  results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used MERCEDES
BENZ VITO 111L, MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L Singapore, used MERCEDES BENZ VITO 111L, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used MERCEDES BENZ VITO
111L Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our
partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart,com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Home « Abaout Us
New Car o Careers
Used Car « Contact Us
Sell Car * Sitemap
Motoring Directory

Products Guide

Article

Forum

Tool & Tip
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© 2004-2017 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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